
 
  

 

 

 

 

                                             

 

 

 

TO:  Mayor, City Council and City Manager 

 

FROM:  J. Pat Rich, Development Coordinator 

 

DATE:  August 31, 2022 

 

SUBJECT:  Recommendation from Planning Commission Text Amendment to Create Zoning Districts 

and Use Regulations for Medical Cannabis Facilities 

 

This was passed by and is run by the State.  The city did not opt out.  We can control what, where and 

when. 

 

What and where: 

 Dispensary, Research and Testing facilities by right in Commercial 1 and 2 zones only. 

 Cultivation and Processing facilities by right in Industrial zone only. 

 Transportation facilities in Industrial zone only with conditions. 

 1,000 feet from Churches, Schools, and Childcare facilities. 

 1,500 from another medical cannabis facility. 

When: 

 Dispensary hours of operation restricted to 8:00 am to 7:00 pm. 

At its regularly scheduled meeting on August 23, 2022, the Planning Commission voted 7-0 to 

recommend approving the Text Amendment. 

 

 

 


